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Taylor, Kelli J -FS <ktaylor02@fs.fed.us> Mon, Mar 16, 2015 at 9:42 AM
To: "Robertson, Matthew" <mattr@jonescivil.com>

Thank you Matt.

I'll put this packet of information together for the specialist’s review scheduled for April 8.

Kelli

Kelli Taylor
Natural Resources Specialist

Forest Service

Uinta-Wasatch-Cache National Forest Logan Ranger District

p: 435-755-3626
ktaylor02@fs.fed.us

1500 E. Hwy. 89
Logan, UT 84321
www.fs.fed.us

=K

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Robertson, Matthew [mailto: mattr@jonescivil.com]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Taylor, Kelli J -FS

Cc: Matt Hartvigsen

Subject: Re: Uintah Highlands Reservoir #3 - Forest Service Plan Submittal
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Kelli,

Thank you for your response. The work that will occur on NFS land is as follows:

The dirt road to access the reservoir site crosses onto NFS land for 140 feet. As part of the construction this
road will be graded and widened to allow access for construction vehicles. This will include grading the existing
road with a road grader and placing and compacting granular fill or roadbase material to widen the road as
necessary. The existing roadway is 10 feet wide in most places and will be widened to 12 feet wide as part of
the project. The bend in the road that is on NFS land will need to be wider than that in order to make the turn as
shown on the plans. The total area on NFS land that will be affected as part of this grading will be 2,000 square
feet (0.046 acres).

The Contractor will also replace the existing 8" waterline and underground power cable with a new 10" waterline
and 2-1/2" electrical conduit. These utilities will be installed in the access road so there will be 140 feet of both
of these utilities on NFS land. As | mentioned, this work will be just to replace existing lines that are already
located on NFS land.

The new reservoir will be constructed on land owned by the Uintah Highlands Improvement District and a new 6'
security fence will be installed around the site. This fence will be on the property line with NFS land for 80 feet.

Please let me know if you need further information. | appreciate your help.
Thanks,

Matt

A MATTHEW L. ROBERTSON, P.E.
P: (801) 476-9767
B C: (801) 644-6680

F: (801 6-9768
JONES & ASSOCIATES (Bo1) 47697

Consulting Engineers £t Mattr@jonescivil.com

On Mon, Mar 16, 2015 at 8:34 AM, Taylor, Kelli J -FS <ktaylorO2@fs.fed.us> wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Please describe in detail exactly what will occur on the NFS land in a paragraph or two, including the total
area of new disturbance.

I'll need that by today.
Thanks,

Kelli
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Kelli Taylor
Natural Resources Specialist

Forest Service

Uinta-Wasatch-Cache National Forest Logan Ranger District

p: 435-755-3626
ktaylor02@fs.fed.us

1500 E. Hwy. 89
Logan, UT 84321
www.fs.fed.us
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Caring for the land and serving people

From: Robertson, Matthew [mailto: mattr@jonescivil.com]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 5:23 PM

To: Taylor, Kelli J -FS

Cc: Matt Hartvigsen; uhid1@qwestoffice.net

Subject: Uintah Highlands Reservoir #3 - Forest Service Plan Submittal

Kelli,

Attached are the plans for the Culinary Water Reservoir Rebuild that we are submitting on behalf of Uintah
Highlands Improvement District. | have also attached the geotechnical report. As we have discussed previously,
the project is located on land owned by the Uintah Highlands Improvement District but the access road to the
site crosses onto U.S. Forest Service property. The access road has been there since the original tank was built
around 40 years ago. The scope of this project is to remove the existing tank completely and build a new circular
concrete reservoir in the same location.

Construction of the project is anticipated to begin in May or June 2015 and be completed by the end of
September 2015. During this time construction vehicles and machinery will use the road to access the site and
the road will be graded and widened accordingly to allow for the access. Reservoir construction will occur on
property owned by the District and any impact to Forest Service land will be kept to a minimum. Utilities in the
access road will also be replaced. After the construction is completed the District will continue to use the access
road periodically (at least once monthly) for routine maintenance on the reservoir. Currently the only use of the
road is for access to the reservoir and there is a locked gate near Jacqueline Drive restricting access.
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Please let me know if you need any further information from us or if you have any questions prior to your
meeting in April.

Thanks,

A MATTHEW L. ROBERTSON, P.E.
P: (801) 476-9767
y C: (801) 644-6680

F: (801) 476-9768
JONES & ASSOCIATES (801) 476-97

Consulting Engineers E: mattr@]onescwl].com
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